

# FSILG Ops Team

Proposal for moving ahead

# FSILG Coordination Team (for COVID-19)

- **Purpose:** To enable regular communication, reflection, and strategizing between key stakeholders of the FSILG community
- **Members:** Leadership from stakeholders, i.e. IFC, Panhel, AILG, FSILG Office, DSL; members-at-large
- This group will **meet at least once a month** to report on the status of their constituencies and of the community in general
  - This will allow it to identify issues and coordinate on solutions, if needed
- This group will effectively replace the current “FSILG Ops Team”

## AILG Ad-hoc Committee on Fall 2020+ [Final Name TBD]

- **Charge [in progress]:** Will closely monitor the FSILG community's health during the academic year, anticipate potential issues, and consider the community's state in the spring and beyond (1-3 years)
- **Members:** Alum and undergraduate members of the FSILG community (6-8)
- This committee is **advisory** in nature
- This group **should meet regularly** (e.g. twice a month), and may have report-outs to the AILG Board or Plenary
- Membership should first be solicited from members of Ops Team working groups
- Membership should not include existing leadership